EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
August 13, 2012
Monday 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

o

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. July 09,2012

4.  APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni #514183 $ 5,848.50
b. Pennoni #514184 $ 297625
c. Pennoni #514185 $ 670.50
d. Pennoni #514186 $ 228375
€. Pennoni #514187 $ 1,441.50
f.  Gawthrop Greenwood #100326 $ 684.00
g. Gawthrop Greenwood #100917 $ 475.00

A

LIAISON REPORTS
6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. July 2012 Report

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Letter from DEP on Application for Goshen Meadows Apartments, Planning
Modules
8. GOALS
a. June Goals

9. NEW BUSINESS

10. CAPACITY REQUESTS

11. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report
b. Pennoni Engineer’s Report
d. Big Fish Environmental Inc Report with DMR’s
e. East Goshen Township Flows for July 2012

12. ANY OTHER MATTER

13.  CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Municipal Authority\2012\8-10-2012 .doc




14.  PUBLIC COMMENT
15, ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Website Posting Date
Aug 1, 2012 Oct. 1, 2012

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2012\8-10-2012 .doc




O ~I NN R WM =

Bh AR DRWWLWWLWWWWWWWWRNRDNMNMNMNDNRMNMMNDND - R R — - -
NP WD, OOVWEEITANNRWLWNNR, O ORI ULMBEVLVUNR,SOS O NDEWN — OO

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
July 9, 2012

The Bast Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, July 9, 2012 at 7:00pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were: Chairman Dana Pizarro, Vice Chairman Fran Beck, and Joe McCawley. Also in
attendance were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Dan Barbato (Pennoni), Bob Adams, Scott
Towler (BFES), Walter Wujick (Conservancy Board), and George Martynick (Planning
Commission).

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7.00pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Dana asked if anyone would be
recording the meeting and there was no response.

Approval of Minutes

The Chairman noted that the minutes of the June 11, 2012 meeting were approved as corrected.

Approval of Invoices
Joe moved to approve payment of Pennoni invoices:

#511381 $ 2,125.00
#511382 $ 70725
#511383 $ 1,142.00
#511384 $ 7,009.25
#511385 $ 3,050.25

Fran seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Joe moved to approve payment of Gawthrop Greenwood invoices:
#99747 $ 570.00
#100326 $ 114.00

Fran seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Joe moved to approve payment of Mallie Falconiero & Co invoice #1000016943 $7,900.00.

Fran seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Fran moved to approve payment of Chester Co Conservation invoices:
Reserve $ 250.00
HM PS $ 250.00

Joe seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Fran moved to approve payment of invoices for Lockwood closing;
Xylem Godwin #400230917 $ 4,780.00
Power Pro Equip #P42685 $ 450.00
Lenni Electric #12640 $ 35268

Joe seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Joe moved to approve payment of SIM invoice $42,086.94. Fran seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 07-09-12 draft.doc




[
SO 00NN W~

e N A S I IV BL VS SR VS B US IS VS B US BN NG 20 NO I SO T SO I NO T NG T NG T N 0 NG T NG J G G S G SN
N2 LWNNF, OOV ITITUNRERWNN—~,OVREITATNDE WLV, OWVW-JIN U D W —

Liaison Reports

1. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that the Board wants to officially name the
new forest area at Line Road and Paoli Pike. They are working to expand the areas where they
will remove invasives. They are planning to replant the E. Boot Road area that was cleaned out
by Mark Miller.

Financial Reports

1. Jon Altshul, CFO, provided reports in a new format that the Authority members
found easier to understand.

2. A memo listing township staff costs for the Lockwood closing was reviewed. Joe
moved to pay the Township from the Authority for the 3 items totaling $7,780.40. Fran
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Old Business

1. Project Update — Mike Ellis of Pennoni Associates, provided a Sewer Diversion
Report with projected schedules for Marydell, Reserve and Hershey Mill projects. Projected
completion for Marydell is July 2013, for Hershey Mill is July 2013, and for Reserve October
2013. There was discussion about bids. Rick commented that Marydell needs to go to bid first.

Goals
1. Newsletter — Dana will do an article for the Fall Newsletter which is due August 1st.

New Business

1. Resolution 31 — The members reviewed Resolution 31 to adopt certain financial
policies and procedures. Fran moved to approve adoption of Resolution 31. Joe seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Capacity Requests

L. The Authority members reviewed the Conditional Use plan for 1325 West
Chester Pike (Goshen Meadows). The applicant has requested sewage flow allocation for the
new 64-unit apartment community. Joe moved to approve the request from Goshen Meadows
for sewage flow allocation. Fran seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Sewer Reports

1. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works, provided the following report for June:
The Public Works Dept. started the closure of the Lockwood Plant on June 18" when
they fabricated a floating dock for the pump. The actual earth moving began June 21%;
they hauled approximately 12,000 yards at no cost to the Authority with the exception of
the heavy equipment. They had to hire dump trucks to move the 3000 yards of dirt that
were stock piled in Milltown which took two days to move. They brought in 136 tons
of lime to cover the sludge from the first pond. So far the job has gone very well and the
neighbors have been very cooperative. They stayed in contact with the Homeowners
Association explaining what was being done on a weekly basis. No complaints have
been received. Photos were attached. The Authority members appreciated the photos.
Meters: Have been read with no problems to report.

F\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 07-09-12 draft.doc



00 ~J ON L AW

SR DA WLWWLWLWLWLWLWWNNDNDNDDNDNDDNDDNDNDN /= - e e e e e =
NP WL, OWOITANWUNMPDWN=LOWOLOIONWUPD WL, OOV WA WNF=ONW

C.C. Collection: Pumping Stations have been visited on a daily basis, bar screens were
cleaned and the wet well was washed down. We were notified of three lateral backups,
each was cleared with the use of the trap plunger.

R.C. Collection: No problems to report.

Ridley Creek Plant: The meter has been ordered that was approved last month.

Mark met with Mike Ellis regarding the Muffin Monster that was approved last month to
discuss the installation. Rick and Mark decided to install the unit in-house rather than
bidding out. Mark will have Lenni Electric complete the electric and Public Works will
install the unit.

PA-One Calls: They responded to 131 PA One Calls for June.

A dozen caps were installed on the systems.

Dan Barbato, Pennoni, provided the engineer’s report:

Invoices: Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) — No activity this period. We will assist
with supporting and reviewing warranty claims and with plant troubleshooting as
requested.

LCSTP Elimination

All Sewers and manholes have been tested and televised. Restoration has also been
performed including grading, seeding, mulching, paving and curb replacement.
Remaining work includes abandoning existing sewers and manholes in-place with
flowable, fill, preparation of as-built plans, and minor punchlist work (such as one
castiron box may still need to be installed over one cleanout). The flowable fill work is
scheduled for Thursday, July 12.

We have performed on-site, part-time construction inspection services throughout the
duration of this work. We have also continued to provide in-office construction support
as needed.

We anticipate the contractor will submit Invoice #2 by Friday, July 6™ We have already
measured quantities for the invoice with the contractor.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion and Preserve PS Elimination

We submitted the Reserve PS and the Hershey’s Mill PS GP-5 “General Permit for
Utility Line Stream Crossing” application to DEP on June 27 and June 22 respectively.
We will make Erosion and Sedimentation Control submissions for both projects to the
Chester Co Conservation District by Friday July 6"

We are preparing a Closure Plan for the Reserve PS and a Part 2 WQM Permit
Amendment for the Hershey’s Mill PS, now that the details of construction (i.e. manhole
connections, pipe materials, sewer routing, etc.) have generally been agreed-upon, and we
expect to submit both to DEP by the end of July.

Marydell PS Elimination

We met with PECO on-site on June 26 to discuss overhead and underground utility
locations and conflicts. If any part of a trench is within 4 feet of a utility pole, the pole
must be braced by PECO. We are tentatively planning to review the route of the new
sewer to be directly under the edge of the Paoli Pike shoulder instead of on the shopping
center side of the utility poles in order to avoid clearing 5+ trees and to minimize
construction challenges associated with the overhead electric lines. However, there is an

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 07-09-12 draft.doc



NO OO NI N DW=

AR BR R R DWW WWLWWWLWWERDNDRNDNDNDNDDNDNDNDN m— e e e e e
NN P W, O VOO WLWNFR,OWVWEOITAUMAMWLWNNRL, OV VR WL RO

underground gas anode line that may be in the exact location of the revised sewer,
although the sewer would be significantly deeper.

We have also received additional information and utility plans for Verizon about their
telecommunications ductbank that was marked-out just inside the Paoli Pike travel lane
(Just inside the white line). Verizon has informed us that the ductbank is not concrete
encased. They have also informed us that they own the conduits, but AT&T runs lines
through them.

To determine with certainty if this revised location is feasible for the sewer, we have
coordinated with the Township to perform three soft-dig exploratory test pits along the
Paoli Pike shoulder. We prepared a PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP)
application for the test pits, and the permit was issued on July 3.

We have also prepared a separate HOP application for the sewer construction, but it has
not yet been submitted. Depending upon when the test pits are scheduled, we may
submit the HOP application before performing the test pits to get PennDOT’s review
process underway. This application proposes a jack & bore (trenchless) installation
across Boot Road and open-cut trenching for the remainder of the work. The Paoli Pike
crossing at Saratoga Drive is proposed to occur at night with a full road closure and
detour.

We are preparing a Closure Plan for the Marydell PD that we may expect to submit to
DEP by the end of July, pending final determination of the sewer location.

Hershey’s Mill PS Capacity Evaluation

We previously performed drawdown testing at the pump station and an analysis of pump
and system curves to verify the station has capacity to handle peak instantaneous flows
following the Lockwood Chase diversion. One pump was found to have inadequate
capacity. The Township quickly replaced the pump. We performed a follow-up
drawdown test on June 11. During the test, the flow meter showed that the replaced
pump was still not pumping at required capacity, but our follow-up calculations indicate
that it likely does have adequate capacity.

Hershey’s Mill Muffin Monster

We expect to have a concept design completed by the end of July. We will then set up a
meeting on-site with all applicable parties (Pennoni, Township and Public Works, the
Township’s controls contractor, and the Muffin Monster supplier) to review the concept
and determine who will perform the construction (Public Works or a contractor) and how
the materials will be acquired (direct purchase by Authority or by contractor.)

Big Fish Environmental Services, Inc., Scott Towler presented the following:

Treatment Process Operation

Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 1, 3, & 4 were in service during the month
of June. SBR No. 2 remains out of service with approximately a mixture of 1 foot of
sludge and rainwater within the tank. Efforts to clean the tank using a submersible pump
rated with a TDH of 100 ft resulted in tripping the 20 amp circuit breaker. Replacement
of the 20-amp circuit with a 30-amp circuit breaker, cleaning of SBR No.2 will be
scheduled to transfer the contents to sludge holding tank No. 2.

During the month of May, there were no exceedances of the permitted effluent
limitations. On site analysis of split, samples with the certified contract laboratory are
ongoing. Trend data indicates consistent patterns of the onsite analysis test results are

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 07-09-12 draft.doc



00~ O L AW N

B bR BR PR R WLWWWLWWWWWWRNNNRNINMNDMNMNNDR /o e e e e —
NN PR LW ,P OV ANDE WP, O VTN NRAEWNFR,OWVWWWIAWUNDWN—=OWO

generally greater than the contract laboratory, with the exception of total suspended
solids. Steps to improve the precision of onsite analysis included rinsing all glassware
used for phosphorus analysis with a 10% v/v solution of hydrochloric acid solution.
Duplicate sample analysis is ongoing and purchase of a NIST standard (and associates
glassware) is under investigation.

Adjustments to the SBR process during June include lowering the mixed liquor
concentration (MLSS) to lower the food to mass ratio (F:M ratio) to eliminate the
conditions of a long sludge age and low F:M ratio. Filamentous bacteria identified as
Microthrix parvicella thrives under the conditions of long SRT and low F:M ratios.
Adjusting the SBR control set points to adjust for the increased ambient temperatures
(effluent temperatures around 23°C), increased settle times and management of extended
anoxic/anaerobic conditions resultant of settle and idle times (100-120 minutes). A
summary of the flow data for May and June 2012 was presented for review.

Solids Dewatering and Disposal

The centrifuge dewatering system was not operated during the month of June. During the
month, sludge wasting and decanting of the sludge holding tanks was ongoing. The
sludge holding tank sludge was monitored for pH and alkalinity on average twice per
week and total solids once per week.

Sludge holding tank No.1 began the month as 0.71% total solids and ended the month at
0.99% total solids.

Sludge holding tank No. 2 began the month as 0.78% total solids and ended the month at
0.87% total solids.

The present rate of studge thickening suggests a target sludge concentration of 1.0 to
1.2% total solids is anticipated during July, therefore providing adequate conditions for
operation of the centrifuge sludge dewatering system.

Maintenance, Repairs and Warranty

Outstanding: Centrifuge replacement parts Worth & Co to replace parts used for
warranty repair. ACTION: BFESI will provide Worth & Co a letter requesting
resolution of the matter on or before October 1, 2012.

Outstanding: JWC fine screen has a failed UPS- Worth & Co informed. ACTION:
Corrected. BFESI personnel installed the replacement UPS provided by Worth & Co.
Outstanding: Leaking PVC valves for alum piping to SBRs. ACTION: Worth repaired
valve. Issue resolved.

Outstanding: Sludge holding tank aeration piping paint is failing. Unresolved.
Outstanding: SBR no. 4 Alum valve fails to open. Unresolved.

Scheduled Maintenance/Repairs

Installed a vent pipe for the centrifuge drain line as recommended by former Alfa Laval
service Manager.

Installed piping and valve to flush out polymer and sludge fed piping to the centrifuge
from the centrifuge pump discharge piping.

Replaced the oil and extended sight tubes for all five (5) SBR blowers.

Replaced the UV lamps and quartz sleeves for UV Bank No.1, Module 1. Removed all
UV modules, cleaned and washed. Cleaned UV channel and returned all equipment to
service.

F\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 07-09-12 draft.doc




e
S N0 00O R WA =

| T N e ] L Wy VA G U VN
— O O 00~ ON W BN =

Any Other Matter
1. ARC Flash training — Dana feels it should be considered. Scott commented that they
use Lenni Electric for this.
2. Open House — The date for the open house was discussed. Rick suggested the 1
week of October to coincide with the Township Fall Newsletter.
3. PMA meeting — Dana will attend.

Correspondence and Reports of Interest - None

Public Comment — None

Adjournment

There being no further business, Fran moved to adjourn the meeting. Joe seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 07-09-12 draft.doc







Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per

Invoice # : 514183

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 ~ Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 9.50 93.00 883.50
Associate Engineer 6.50 83.00 539.50
Engineering Technician | 1.25 65.00 81.25

Labor Total: 17.25 1,504.25

Total Phase : 1 — Design Labor ; $1,504.25

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 4 — E&SPC Permitting

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 8.75 93.00 813.75
Associate Engineer 29.25 83.00 2,427.75

Labor Total: 38.00 3,241.50

Total Phase : 4 — E&SPC Permitting Labor : $3,241.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 6 — PADEP General Permits

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.25 110.00 27.50
Project Engineer 10.00 93.00 930.00
Associate Engineer 1.75 83.00 145.25

Labor Total: 12.00 1,102.75

Total Phase : 6 — PADEP General Permits Labor : $1,102.75

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $5,848.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1107 Invoice Summary
Iinvoice Date 7/25/2012

Project: EGMA1107
Pennoni Job No.: Hershey Mill & Reserve PS Div Des Per
Invoice No: 514183
Invoice Period: 6/18/2012 to 7/15/2012
Initial Authorization: S 60,200.00 Date: 7/7/2011
Contract Amount: S 60,200.00
Previously Invoiced: S 16,811.00
Current Invoice: S 5,848.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 22,659.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 38%
Remaining Budget ($): S 37,540.50
Remaining Budget (%): 62%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. i
Hershey Mill &
Phase Name: Reserve
Phase Budget: S 60,200.00
Previously Invoiced: S 16,811.00
Current Invoice: S 5,848.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 22,659.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 38%
Remaining Budget ($): S 37,540.50
Remaining Budget (%): 62%

Comments: Evaluation of pipe materials for Reserve PS stream crossing. Field recon to both sites.
Prepare and submit GP-5 "Utility Line Stream Crossings" applications to DEP for both diversions.
Prepare and submit E&S plans, narratives, and supporting documents to CCCD for both projects.

Prepare exhibits of proposed rock boring locations for both projects.






Project : EGMA1109 -- Marydell Pump Station Diversion

Invoice # : 514184

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 — Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 7.25 93.00 674.25
Associate Engineer 14.00 83.00 1,162.00

Labor Total: 21.25 1,836.25

Total Phase : 1 — Design Labor : $1,836.25

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 4 — PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.50 110.00 55.00
Project Engineer 4.75 93.00 441.75
Associate Engineer 7.75 83.00 643.25

Labor Total: 13.00 1,140.00

Total Phase : 4 — PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits Labor : $1,140.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1109 — Marydell Pump Station Diversion Labor : $2,976.25
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA 1109 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 7/25/2012

Project: EGMA1109
Pennoni Job No.: Marydell Pump Station Diversion
Invoice No: 514184
Invoice Period: 6/18/2012 to 7/15/2012
Initial Authorization: S 45,100.00 Date: 2/22/2012
Contract Amount: S 45,100.00
Previously Invoiced: S 6,524.00
Current Invoice: S 2,976.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 9,500.25
Iinvoiced to Date (%): 21%
Remaining Budget ($): S 35,599.75
Remaining Budget (%): 79%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. e
Marydell Pump
Phase Name: Station Diversion
Phase Budget: S 45,100.00
Previously Invoiced: S 6,524.00
Current Invoice: S 2,976.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 9,500.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 21%
Remaining Budget ($): S 35,599.75
Remaining Budget (%): 79%

Comments: Sewer alignment design along Paoli Pike including a field meeting with PECO and
coordination with Verizon to identify utility conflicts. Prepare and submit
PennDOT HOP application for test pits; obtain permit.






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1201 Invoice Summary

EGMA1201

invoice Date 7/25/2012

2012 General Services

514185

6/18/2012 to

10,
10,
2,

w N v uvn

3,

W

6,

kkkk

000.00
000.00
916.75
670.50
587.25
36%
412.75
64%

Date:

2012 General
Services

10,
2,

3,

S 6,

000.00
916.75
670.50
587.25
36%
412.75
64%

send RCSTP Arc Flash report to S. Towler,

7/15/2012
2/22/2012

Engineer's report for June. Attend July MA meeting. Locate and






East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1204 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 7/25/2012

Project: EGMA1204
Pennoni Job No.: Lockwood Chase Construction Phase S
Invoice No: 514186
Invoice Period: 6/18/2012 to 7/15/2012
Initial Authorization: S 16,000.00 Date: 2/22/2012
Contract Amount: S 19,297.50
Previously Invoiced: S 17,013.75
Current Invoice: S 2,283.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 19,297.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): S -
Remaining Budget (%): 0%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. bl
Construction Phase
Phase Name: S
Phase Budget: S 19,297.50
Previously Invoiced: S 17,013.75
Current Invoice: S 2,283.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 19,297.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): S -
Remaining Budget (%): 0%

Comments: Review of payroll certs and Payment Request #2. Coordination and scheduling of CCTV,
mandre! testing, and flowable fill work with SUM and Public Works. Assist with
altermatives for solids handling from lagoons. On-site construction inspection as requested, including

pressure testing, vacuum testing, TV inspection, mandrel testing,
lowable fill work, and pipe cut/cap operations.






East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1206 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 7/25/2012

Project: EGMA1206
Pennoni Job No.: Hershey Mill PS Muffin Monster Design
Invoice No: 514187
Invoice Period: N/A to 7/15/2012
Initial Authorization: S 12,000.00 Date: 5/15/2012
Contract Amount: S 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 1,441.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,441.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 12%
Remaining Budget ($): S 10,558.50
Remaining Budget (%): 88%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. bl
Muffin Monster
Phase Name: Design
Phase Budget: S 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 1,441.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,441.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 12%
Remaining Budget ($): S 10,558.50
Remaining Budget (%): 88%

Comments: Initiate mechanical layout and gathering of vendor information.
Begin preparation of mechanical plans and control building details.









Memo

To: Municipal Authority
From: Jon Altshul

Re: July 2012 Financial Report
Date: August 7, 2012

Attached please find the July Financial Report for the Municipal Authority. Total expenses were
$127,413.20, compared with total revenue of $100,012.30 (primarily due to a $100,000 transfer from
the sewer capital reserve fund), for a net change in fund balance of -527,400.95.

Please note as well that July expenditures include $46,634.51 related to the Lochwood elimination
project, for which invoices still require Municipal Authority approval at your August 13" meeting.












tast Goshen Township General Ledger

leport Date

08/07/12

{GRP18 run by BRIAN

07341-1000

07341-1020

Per Srec

INTEREST
1201 JE

INTEREST
1201

2 12 M
Trx §# Debits Credits
EARNINGS
31221 0.62
0.00 0.62
31655 0.25
0.00 0.25
31930 0.56
0.00 0.56
32293 4.97
0.00 4,97
32709 6.93
0.00 6.93
33106 7.04
0.00 7.04
33554 5.80
0,00 5.80
0.00 26.17

EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION

31222 0.40
31223 7.80
31270 0.05

0.00 8.25
31656 0.30
31657 7.30

0.00 7.60
31931 0.15
31932 9.54

GL Transaction Details

Beg/End Bal Date

02/07/12
02/07/12

02/09/12

03/14/12

03/14/12

04/04/12

04/04/12

Check/Ref #

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

PAGE

Name/Description

INTEREST EARNED JAN, 2012
7100,1000

INTEREST EARNED FEB. 2012
7100.1000

INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2012
7100.1000

INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2012
7100,1000

INTEREST EARNED MAY 2012
7100.1000

INTEREST EARNED JUNE 2012
7100.1000

INTEREST EARNED JULY 2012
7100.1000

INTEREST EARNED JAN. 2012
7105.1000

INTEREST EARNED JAN, 2012
7109.2000

INTEREST EARNED JAN,.2012
7105.1500

INTEREST EARNED FEB. 2012
7105,1000
INTEREST EARNED FEB. 2012
7109.2000

INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2012
7105.1000
INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2012
7109.2000

1



iast Goshen Township General Ledger

eport Date  08/07/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
dGRP18 run by BRIAN 212 M
Beot # Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # I 4 Name/Description
0.00 .69 -25.54
1204 32294 0.14 05/02/12 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2012
7105.1000
32295 9,52 05/02/12 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2012
7109,2000
0.00 9.66 -35.20
1205 32710 0.14 06/05/12 INTERES? INTEREST EBRRNED MAY 2012
7105.1000
32711 9.55 06/05/12 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MAY 2012
7109.2000
0.00 9.69 -44.89
1206 33107 0.15 07/03/12 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JUNE 2012
7105.1000
33108 9.52 07/03/12 INTEREST INTEREST ERRNED JUNE 2012
7109.2000
0.00 9.67 -54,56
1207 33555 0.14 08/06/12 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JULY 2012
7105,1000
33556 6.34 08/06/12 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JULY 2012
7109.2000
0.00 6.48 -61.04
0.00 61.04 -61.04
07364-1110 R.C.TAPPING FEES 0.00
1205 RE 32596 2,000,00 05/25/12 32596 1 TAP IN FEE FOR 1636 MANLEY RD

0.00 2,000.00 =2,000.00
1206 32779 2,000.00 06/11/12 327119 1 TAP IN FEE FOR 913 SORRELL HIL
R.C.TAPPING FEES

07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 0.00
1202 CR 31243 423.00 02/08/12 197 6576 1 JACOBS, ROBERT & CHERYL
31437 423,00 02/27/12 2103 6575 1 STOFFLET, MICHAEL
JE 31244 141.12 02/08/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT
31438 141,12 02/27/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT

1203 CR 31489 423.00 03/01/12 1730 6574 1 GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
JE 31490 141,12 03/01/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  08/07/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 3
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2: 12 BM
Bect #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # I # Name/Description

423,36  1,269.00 ~845,64

07380-1000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00
1202 31244 141,12 02/08/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
31438 141,12 02/27/12 PINE ROCK BNNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

1203 31490 141,12 03/01/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

07392-0500 TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERRTING 0.00
1202 31428 15,000.00 02/24/12 XFER XEER FROM 5100.1000 TO
7100,1000

1203 31612 15,700.00 03/13/12 XFER XEER FROM 5100.1000 TO
7100.1000 TO COVER MA EXP.

07392-0900 TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE 0.00
1204 32045 100,000.00 04/12/12 XFER XFER § FROM SEWER CAP.RESERVE
TO MUN,AUTHORITY GEN.ACCT.
0.00 100,000,00 ~100,000.00
1206 32839 100,000.00 06/15/12 XFER XFER FUNDS TO MA FROM SEWER
CAPITAL RES. 5/14/12
0.00 100,000.00 -200,000.00
1207 33176 100,000.00 07/11/12 XFER XFER § FROM SEWER CAPITAL
RESERVE TO MR OPERATING

0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00

07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 0.00
1203 cd 31601  8,391.94 03/13/12 2085 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1ST QTR.2012 MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EXPENSES
8,391,94 0.00 8,391.94
1206 32849 8,391.94 06/15/12 2094 425 EAST GOSKEN TOWNSHIP

2ND QTR 2012 MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EXPENSES



Fast Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 08/07/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 4
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 12 M
Acct #  Pexr Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D¢ Name/Description
"""""""""" Lo o0 weeer
"""""""""""""""" e 000 temwsss
07424-3000 MISCELLRNEOUS EXPENSE 0.00
1201 30772 950.00 01/06/12 2081 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC

2012 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES

950.00 0.00 950.00
950.00 0.00 950.00
07424-3110 MUNIC.AUTH.-RUDITING 0.00
1207 33171 7,900.00 07/11/12 2103 808 MAILLIE FALCONIERO & CO.
EXBMINATION OF FINANCIAL STATEME
DECEMBER 31, 2011
7,900.00 0.00 7,900.00
7,900.00 0.00 7,900.00
07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00
1202 31393 220.00 02/22/12 2084 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERV.THRU 1/15/12 2011 ANNUAL SE
220,00 0.00 220.00
1203 31608 1,182.50 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 2011 ANN
SERVICES
1,182.50 0.00  1,402.50
1204 32043 4,971.75 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 2012 GEN.S
4,971.75 0.00 6,374.25
1205 32450 14,501.00 05/15/12 2090 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 4/15/12 2011 CHAP.$
14,501.00 0.00 20,875.25
1206 32809 289.75 06/14/12 2092 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 5/13/12 GENERAL SE
289.75 0,00 21,165.00
1207 331711 1,142,00 07/11/12 2104 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICE THRU 6/17/12 -GENERAL SE
1,142,00 0.00 22,307.00

22,307.00 0.00 22,307.00



Bast Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  08/07/12 GL Transaction Details PLGE 5
YGRP18 run by BRIAN 2:12 P
Beet # Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D # Name/Description
Comorauo e sviess o0 T
1202 31393 1,825.68 02/22/12 2083 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED

LEGAL SERV. 12/12/11 - GEN.AUTH.

1,825,68 0.00 1,825.68
1204 32043 1,083.00 04/12/12 2087 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE 2/7-2/29/12 GEN.AU
1,083.00 0.00 2,908.68
1205 32450 703.00 05/15/12 2089 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV. 3/12-3/21/12 GEN.AUT
703.00 0.00 3,611.68
1207 33111 684.00 07/11/12 2102 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV. 5/14/12 -~ GENERAL AU
684,00 0.00 4,295.68
4,295,68 0.00 4,295.68
07424-7453 R.C, CAP EXPANSION - ELECTRICAL 0.00
1206 32809 1,228,08 06/14/12 2091 2696 CLINGER CORP., WM. H.
REPAIR TANE MIXER CONTROL CIRCUI
FAULT
1,228.08 0.00 1,228.08
1,228.08 0.00 1,228,08
07424-7475 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER 0.00
1202 31393 2,600.00 02/22/12 2082 2911 EARTHCORE SERVICES LLC

MOBILIZATION, ATV RIG, RUGER PRO
LOCEWOOD ENGINEERING

4,315.00 02/22/12 2084 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/15/12 LCSTP FINAL D

*hk 6,915.00 0.00 #¥+
6,915.00 0.00 6,915.00
1203 31608 7,440.50 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 LCSTP FI
DESIGN
7,440.50 0.00 14,355.50
1204 32043 1,366.00 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
' SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 LOCHWOOD
1,366.00 0.00 15,721.50
1205 32450  4,124.25 05/15/12 . 2090 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICES THRU 4/15/12 LCSTP

4,124.25 0.00 19,845.75



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  08/07/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 6
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 :12 pH

Boct #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
Comaenwrs s o s vzmas i w2 1052 pEmionT nssocTames mve,

SERVICES THRU 5/31/12 T0
ACCOMADATE INCREASE IN FLOW TO P

7,527.25 0.00 27,373.00
1207 33171 7,009.25 07/11/12 2104 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 6/17/12 - LOCHWOOD
CHASE PHASE §
7,009.25 0.00 34,382.25
34,382,25 0.00 34,382.25
07424-7476 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION 0.00
1206 328093 105,473.97 06/14/12 2093 2947 SJM CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.
APPLICATION 1 OF CONTRACT
105,473.97 0.00 105,473.97
1207 33171 3,826.04 07/11/12 2101 425 ERST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
REIMBURSE GEN,FUND RE: LOCHWOOD
PLANT CLOSING ~ LABOR COSTS AS O
6/30/12
42,086,94 07/11/12 2105 2947 SIM CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.
APPLICATION #2 - LOCHWOOD CONTRA
¥kt 45,912.98 0.00 ¥*x
33173 3,954.36 07/11/12 2106 425 ERST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
REIMBURSE GEN.FUND RE: LOCHWOOD
PLANT CLOSING - REGULAR TIME LAB
33327 15,120.00 07/23/12 2113 800 MACANGA INC.
HAUL FILL OUT OF WESTTOWN WAY 18
TONS
33415 432.00 07/27/12 2116 489 FISHER & SON COMPANY INC
6 BAGS COMMERCIAL SEED MIX
123,00 07/27/12 2117 61396 HRULER, JACK L.
REIMBURSE -1/2 DOG FENCE REPAIR
kkk 555,00 0,00 *k¥
65,542.34 0.00 171,016.31
171,016.31 0,00 171,016.31
07424-7477 LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION PHASE 2 0.00
1206 33040 352,68 06/29/12 2095 765 LENNI ELECTRIC CORPORATION
SET UP TEMPORARY PUMP - LOCHWOOD
450.00 06/29/12 2096 2342 POWERPRO EQUIPMENT
50 HYDRATED WHITE - LOCHWOOD PLR
CLOSURE
4,780.00 06/29/12 2097 550 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS INC. (GODWIN)

GODWIN SUBMERSIBLE PUMP & CONTRO
PANEL, HEAVY DUTY LAYFLAT HOSE
¥kt 5 5868 0.00 *¥+




fast Goshen Township General Ledger

eport Date  08/07/12
4GRP18 run by BRIAN

Acct # Per Src Trx ¢

212 B

Debits

Credits

GL Transaction Details

Beg/End Bal

Date

Check/Ref #

PAGE 7

D4 Name/Description

1207 33128

33209

*ht
33327

*hk
33415

123,
4,640,

390.

1,265,

1,57,

256,
8,251,
3,638.
5,941.

9,579,
174,

1,985,
123,

18,797.

85

00

00

61

80

13

00

45

45
82

24

00

00

0.00

0.00

0.00

L2 3]

*uk

kkk

07/05/12

07/13/12
07/13/12

07/13/12

07/13/12

07/13/12

07/13/12

07/23/12

07/23/12

07/21/12
07/21/12
07/21/12

07/27/12

2107

2108

2109

2110

2111

2112

2114

2115

2118

2119

2120

2121

1065 PETTY CASH
TOLLS - TO AND FROM GODWIN PUMPS
LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION
2936 A ANCHOR TOILETS PORTABLE
PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 6/25-7/24
827 MARTIN LIMESTONE INC.
95.91 TONS MAG LIMESTONE
2342 POWERPRO EQUIPMENT
20 2200 ¥ 95 DUST MA, 40 HYDRATE
WRITE LI
1876 RANSOME RENTAIL COMPANY LP
RENTAL - STANDARD TRACK - 6/20/1
6/25/12
1161 REILLY & SONS INC
259.4 GALLONS DIESEL - LOCHWOOD
550 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS INC.(GODWIN)
MALE AND FEMALE ADAPTORS, FEMALE
CAM & GROOVE & MALE ADAPTOR

1876 RANSOME RENTAL COMPENY LP
ARTICULATED TRUCK RENTAL 6/26-6/

550 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS INC. {GODWIN)
3" X 50! HEAVY DUTY LAYFLAT HOSE

638 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

TERP & SIGNS - LOCHWOOD

827 MARTIN LIMESTONE INC.
72.56 TONS MAG LIMESTONE BULK

1087 PIPE XPRESS INC.
12X20 PE DBL WALL PIPE

1876 RANSOME RENTAL COMPANY LP
D5 STANDARD TRUCK RENTAL 6/25/12
7/23/12

07425-1000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION -

1203 31608

810.

ENGINEER
00

44,835.82

0.00

03/13/12

2086

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 MARYDELL

1204 32043

810.
1,422.

00
00

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 MARYDELL P

1,422.

00

2,232.00




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date

08/07/12

MGRP18 run by BRIAN

Acct #

Per Src Tex ¢

2 : 12 pM

Debits

Credits

GL Transaction Details

Beg/End Bal

Date

Check/Ref #

PAGE 8

Name/Descxiption

07425-1000

1206 cD 32809

320,50

1052

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 5/13/12 MARYDELL

1207 KKYip!

320.50
707.25

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 6/17/12 - MBARYDELL

07426-1000

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 HERSHEY

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 4/15/12 HERSHEY MIL

5,254.25

06/14/12

06/29/12

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICES THRU 5/13/12 HERSHEY MI
CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PERMIT FEE HM PS PROJECT

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 6/17/12 - HERSHEY M

07427-1000

10,115.50

0.00

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 RESERVE

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 RESERVE PU

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 4/15/12 RESERVE PS

CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PERMIT FEE RESERVE PS PROJECT

HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER
1203 31608  2,336.75
2,336.75 0.
1205 32450  2,917.50
2,917.50 0.
1206 32809 498.50
33047 25000
748,50 0
1207 33171 4,112.75
4,112.75 0.
10,115.50 0.
RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER
1203 31608 605.00
§05.00 0.
1204 32043 472.50
472.50 0
1205 32450  2,917.50
2,917.50 0.
1206 33047 250,00
25000 0.

4,245.00




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  08/07/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 9
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 12 M
Acct #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # m# Name/Description
07427-1000 1207 ¢0 33171 1,062.50 07/11/12 2104 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 6/17/12 - RESERVE P
STATION
1,062.50 0.00 5,307.50
5,307.50 0.00 5,307.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Beg Bal 0.00 322,805.13 336,479.57 -13,674.44




pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE

Tuly 27,2012

Mr. Dennis F. O'Neill, P.E.

Herbert E. MacCombie, Jr. & Associates
1000 Palmers Mill Road -

Media, PA 19063

Re:  Application for Planning Modules
Smith Tract/Goshen Meadows Apartments
DEP Code 1-15919-229-3]
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. O’Neill:

On July 10, 2012, we received your application for Sewage Facilities Planning Modules for
60 two-bedroom apartment units and 4 one-bedroom apartment units. This project is located on
West Chester Pike at Mary Fran Drive, in East Goshen Township, Chester County.

Your request for an exemption from planning under the Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act
cannot be granted at this time for the following reasons:

1. Section 6.a of the application mailer must be completed in its entirety.

2. Section 8.d of the application mailer has not been signed by the appropriate muhicipal
official. This section of the application mailer must be signed by either the township
manager or secretary.

3. Sections 7 and 8 of the PNDI Project Environmental Review Receipt must be completed.

4, The application mailer indicates that the project proposes a total of 64 apartment units.
The submitted plot plan shows a total of 65 apartment units. Please clarify.

5. The submitted plot plan does not depict the proposed sewer lines. A plot plan that
depicts the proposed sewer lines to the point of connection to' the existing system must be
submitted.

Southeast Regional Office | 2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401-4915



Mr. Dennis F. O'Neill, P.E. -2 - July 27, 2012

You may resubmit this information for review and the Department of Environmental Protection
(Department) will reconsider your request for an exemption. Please reference the DEP Code
referenced above in your resubmission. Alternately, you may proceed with the preparation of
Sewage Facilities Planning Modules for this project, as described below.

Sewage Facilities Planning Module forms are now available from our eLibrary as MS Word
Form Fields files directly from the Department’s website address located in the first page footer.
In the left-hand column, select the Water heading and then select Water Standards and Facility
Regulation. In the right-hand column, select Wastewater Management and then select Act 537.
Under Act 537, select Act 537 — Planning Authorizations. Under Planning Forms, select the
appropriate forms. The link will take you to the eLibrary location for the form.

Please select the following forms for this project and enter the above referenced DEP Code
Number on the first page of each form. Projects submitted without coding may be subject to
delays, including the assignment of additional forms or different planning module packages.

Sewage Facilities Planning Module Transmittal Letter, Form 3800-FM-WSWMO0355
Sewage Facilities Planning Module Resolution, Form 3800-FM-WSWMO0356
Sewage Facilities Planning Module Component 3, Form 3800-FM-WSFRQ353

e Instructions
° Form

Sewage Facilities Planning Module Component 4

° 4A-Municipal Planning Agency Review, Form 3800-FM-WSFR0362A

e - 4B-County Planning Agency Review, Form 3800-FM-WSFR0362B

° 4C-County or Joint Health Department Review, Form 3800-FM-
WSFR0362C '

For this project, Section J of the planning module form must be completed. Please check the
optional boxes for these section(s) on the forms, and attach any required documentation.







AUGUST 2012
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/8/12 - Kevin - Completed
b. Need by 5/2/12 —Jack - Completed
c. Need by 8/1/12 — Dana -Completed
d. Need by 11/7/12
e. February 2013

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) — Jack - Completed
b. 2™ Quarter (June) — Joe — Not completed
c¢. 3" Quarter (September) - Dana
d. 4™ Quarter (December) - Kevin

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Goshen Meadows
4. Implement I & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete — Have
tour in October (need to select a date)

PROJECTS
1. Lockwood
a. Bid — Bid awarded 2/20 — Contract executed 3/12
b. Pipe Installation - Notice to proceed issued 3/20, Pipe work completed.
Restoration work in progress
2. Abandon Plant — Treatment pond filled in. Currently pumping down the
and filling in the storage lagoon.
3. Marydell Pump Station
a. Design/Permit — In Progress Submitted HOP to Penn DOT
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
d. Abandon Pump Station
4, Hershey Mill Pump Station
a. Design/Permit — In Progress
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
5. Reserve Pump Station - In Progress
a. Design/Permit
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
d. Abandon Pump Station

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2012\081312.doc



AREA CODE 610

692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 10, 2012

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: July 2012 Monthly Report

We have completed about 90% of the closure of the Lockwood Plant. We have
raked and seeded and laid down straw on the disturbed areas, as a matter of fact
the grass has started to come up. I’'m happy to report that the only hauling costs
was for the fill dirt we stack piled at the Milltown yard. | was able to contact
several contractors including Lyons & Hohl Inc. who hauled in fill from two of the
sites approx. 25,000 yards. If we would have had to pay the trucking costs; it
would have been $112,000.00. The Public Works employees did an excellent job
as the bulk of the work was done during those hot and humid days.

Meters:

C.C. Collection:

Have been read on a daily basis. The meter on Paoli Pike
appears to have been struck by lightning; | have contacted the
insurance company to see if we can file a claim.

Pumping Stations were visited on a daily basis; we had to do
some repair work at the Barkway Pump Station, as we received
alarms for a pump failure. We found that pump 2 sheared the
impeller shaft. When we pulled the pump we also found
problems with the new style elbow, it would not fit the
connection. We had to take the equipment back to the shop
and fabricate a new elbow. We also drilled and tapped the
force main and installed pressure gauges. By doing so it now
allows us to get an actual pressure reading on each pump. |




had John Laidley meet me at the station to discuss the
discharge pressure on the pumps; because I didn’t like the
pump down time after reviewing the pump curve we decided
to increase the impeller size to a 10”. After doing so we
increased the gpm (gallons per minute). Pump 1 was pulled
and we changed the impeller as well the station was put back
on line and is working very well.

We located the utilities on Paoli Pike for the Marydell Pump Station

abandonment.

Shainline Excavation used their Vac truck to locate the lines rather than using a

Backhoe.

R.C. Collection:

R.C. Plant:

The pumping station was visited on a routine basis, we found
the automatic dialer died; John Laidly checked it out and
recommended that the unit be replaced as it was with the
original dialer with 30 years of service. A new unit was
installed August 8"

The new flow meter was delivered last week, once we
complete the Lockwood closure we will get it installed.

The township was notified of six sewer lateral backups, we were able to clear all

of them.

PA One Calls:

168 calls were made in July.
















EGMA 1200

ennoni
Ponnoni

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Michael Ellis, P.E. for Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: August 7, 2012
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

o Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

o No activity this period. We will assist with supporting and reviewing warranty claims,
plant troubleshooting, and operations support as requested.

LCSTP Elimination

e Existing sewers and manholes to be abandoned in-place were filled with flowable fill
material. The contractor’s only remaining work at the time of this report is preparation of
as-built plans and to install lot pins at two property corners between 920 and 922 Dolphin
Drive.

»  We performed on-site, part-time construction inspection services during the flowable fill
work. We have also provided in-office construction support to coordinate completion of
the punchlist items.

e We have requested the contractor complete the remaining work, submit a final payment
request, and submit contract closeout documents prior to the August 13t Authority
meeting.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion and Reserve PS Elimination

e We submitted the Reserve PS and the Hershey’s Mill PS GP-5 “General Permit for
Utility Line Stream Crossing” applications to DEP on June 27 and June 22 respectively,
and we are awaiting DEP’s review.

¢ We made Erosion and Sediment Pollution Control Plan submissions for both projects to
the Chester County Conservation District on July 6, and we are awaiting CCCD’s review.

Page 1 of 3
F:\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-08-09.docx



EGMA 1200

We are finalizing the Closure Plan for the Reserve PS and the Part 2 WQM Permit
Amendment for the Hershey’s Mill PS and will make both submissions to DEP within the
next two weeks.

We have begun to prepare four (4) sanitary sewer easement legal descriptions and
exhibits for both diversions projects — one (1) for the Hershey’s Mill PS and three (3) for
the Reserve PS.

Marydell PS Elimination

We observed the soft-dig exploratory test pits along the shoulder of Paoli Pike to
determine the exact location and depth of Verizon’s communication ductbank and if a gas
anode line exists. The gas anode line was not found, and the Verizon ductbank is in a
location that will allow for installation of the sanitary sewer along the shoulder, while
still maintaining four (4) feet between PECO’s overhead utility poles and the edge of
trenches.

We revised the design plans to route the sanitary sewer under the shoulder of Paoli Pike.
It was previously designed in the lawn on the shopping center side of the utility poles.

A small additional easement will be required from the shopping center for this revised
sewer route, and we will prepare an easement legal description and exhibit if/when the
shopping center owner and Township work out terms of the easement.

We finalized and submitted the Pump Station Closure Plan to DEP on July 31 and are
awaiting DEP’s review.

We also prepared a Highway Occupancy Permit application for the sewer construction
and expect to submit it to PennDOT by August 10. The application proposes a jack &
bore (trenchless) installation across Boot Road and open-cut trenching for the remainder
of the work. The Paoli Pike crossing at Saratoga Drive is proposed to occur at night with
a full road closure and detour, not to exceed three (3) consecutive nights.

Hershey’s Mill Pump Station Muffin Monster

We completed a draft design and conducted field meetings with the Muffin Monster
supplier and Public Works to review the concept, identify electrical needs and equipment
locations, and determine who will perform the construction. It was agreed that Pennoni
will prepare final mechanical and electrical plans (no specifications or bid documents)
and coordinate with the supplier to obtain purchase order pricing. The
Township/Authority will then purchase the equipment directly from the supplier, and the
Public Works Department will perform the installation.

We have since finalized the mechanical and electrical plans and are preparing a
submission to DEP to notify them of the Muffin Monster installation. DEP has previously
advised us that a formal pump station permit amendment is not required.

Page 2 of 3

F:\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-08-09.docx




EGMA 1200

2011 Chapter 94 Reports

e DEP provided review comments on the Westtown Chapter 94 Report requesting
additional information about the sewer system condition, maintenance, and rehabilitation.
We are preparing a brief response letter that we expect to submit to DEP by August 17.

e DEP previously provided a letter approving the Ridley Creek STP Chapter 94 Report.
They have not yet provided any comments on the West Goshen or Lockwood Chase STP
Chapter 94 Reports.

Page 3 of 3
F:\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-08-09.docx







BIG FISH ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

July 2012 - Ridley Creek and Lochwood Sewage Treatment Plant Operations Report
On site analysis of split, samples with the certified contract laboratory are on going.

Adjustments to the SBR process during July include lowering the mixed liquor
concentration (MLSS), reduce the sludge age and increase the food to mass ratio (F:M
ratio) to eliminate favorable conditions for the filamentous bacteria Microthrix parvicella.
A noticeable reduction in the amount of foam covering the surface area of the SBRs
was observed in the React phase with aeration and mixing. Reduction of the MLSS and
sludge adversely affected biological phosphorus removal. SBR garb samples analyzed
for reactive and total phosphorus increased in the phosphorus concentration. Final
effluent phosphorus concentrations in the SBR effluent ranged from 2 to 4 mg/L.

Process adjustments during the last week of July and early August resulted in lowering
the SBR phosphorus concentrations, which resulted in lowering the alum feed rate. At
the time of this report, no phosphorus data for final effluent samples collected during
August are available.

A summary of the flow data for Juy 2012 is presented.

Flow data:
July 2012
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Month, | Average Daily Flow, gpd
MGD

Influent Wastewater 9.704 313,027
Treated Effluent to Disc 8.309 268,025
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge 7.013 124,742
Applebrook Golf Course 2.189 70,608
Chemical Usage: July 2012

Chemical Daily Average Total Monthly
Soda Ash 121 Ibs./day 3,750 pounds
Magnesium Hydroxide 8.4 gpd 260 gallons
Alum 13.8 gpd 428 gallons

Solids Dewatering and Disposal

The centrifuge dewatering system was placed in service during the month of July. A
summary of the sludge processing activity is presented below.

Sludge Dewatering Summary

Gallons of sludge dewatered 252,000 gallons
Wet Tons 45.2 tons

Dry Tons 7.751 tons
Number of dumpsters 4

Page 2 of 3










T 40 T 33ed

00000 T €10 09°€ €10 0720 9 6T € 0'¢ 00ST°0 wnuixen
00000 T 60°0 p441} 60°0 0010 S S 4 0T 00110 wnuwiuwy
0000°0 T TT°0 149 110 LETO S o1 [4 0T 09¢1°0 adelany
00000 T 600 09°¢ 600 00T0 S S 81T 07 0170 2102 ‘gz 3unf
00000 T 600 5 40] 600 8710 S 8 6T 0T ITo 2T0Z ‘TZ dunf
000070 T 70 [44¢] 10 0010 9 9 T ()4 CET0 2102 ‘vi 3unf
00000 T €T°0 6C0 €10 0TZ0 9 6T ST 0T 0ST0. 210z ‘L dunf
aep ajdwes
r44 ov wnuwhxeal
snoauejuelsuj
000°T 00z € S0 144 L T€T 114 b4 124 SL0
uesp| 039 uesiA 039 yuow /sq| 1/3w Yuow fsqj 1/3w Yyiuow fsqp 1/3w yuow /sq| 1/3w @3esany aON suonepwsr adieydsiq
Hudd s3adN
WIo]0) je234 1/3w ‘jejo ‘snioydsoyd N-"HN SSL saoqad mold
TO00 Ifed IO - Juanpy] jeuty

LE 8T LST 6L 8 11 968 qov 6ETT 69S 6ELT°0 winxep
6 14 174 r43 a9 62 r4-14 91T <6€ 8.1 1 18] 240] wnwiumn
91 8 €01 8t €L 123 £L09 F4:14 LS9 11€ L6ST°0 adesany
LE 8T LST 9'8L [4 Ty LEL 89¢ 6ETT 699 T0v7°0 10T ‘gz aun(
ot vy 16 6T 9 9'8C [4°14 911 89 1433 €092°0 2T0Z ‘TZ ?un(
6 (44 6 Ty 9L £rvE S68 90t Z6€ 8LT €¥97°0 2T0T ‘vT 3ung
[6)9 1474 €L 8'1E €L 8'1¢ 144 8€C 13374 8T 6€L7°0 10T ‘L 3ung
ajep sjdwes
LS T'6 TOE k:14 (11174 r43 100 174 860°C SEE a3esdAy AOIN
Aep/sqi 1/3w Aep/sq) 1/3w Aep/sq 1/3w Aep/sq 1/3w Aep/sq) /3w
siseg uSisaqg
1/3w ‘jejoy‘snioydsoyq /3w ‘NYIL N-"HN SS1 Sgog moj4
Hoday suonesadQ AjJiuo 1ue|d Juawneal] aSemas )aau) Asjpiy 130d3Y 1YNH

Auoyiny jedpiunpy diysumoy uaysoo ise3 ZT0Z 2unr jo Yuow







TJo T 38ed

00000 T 0z'0 +1%74 0z'0 0€Z0 ot €T 14 0T 0steo wnuwixen
0000°0 T 600 (119 60°0 00T°0 S S [4 0T 080T°0 wnuiuiy
0000°0 T €1°0 80’ €T°0 €ET0 9 L € 0T STST0 a8esony
00000 T 70 0T’y 170 [e1%(0] S S T 0z 8210 Z10T ‘9z Ainy
00000 T 010 0L'E 010 01’0 S S |4 0z SZT°0 10T ‘6T Ainr
000070 T 600 ov'e 600 010 S S 81T 0z 80T0 210Z ‘2T Aing
00000 T 0z0 oT'T 0z0 €20 o) €T Ty 0z S¥Z0 102 ‘S Ainr
ajep ajdwes
W ov wnwixep
snoauejuejsuj
000°T 002 € S0 b44 L TET TZ L-148 0C SL0
ue3y| 039 ueaw 099 yiuow /sqj 1/3w yuow fsqj 1/3w yiuow/sqj 1/3w Yiuow /sq| 1/3w adesany a9IN suoneywn adieydsiq
Nw3d s3adN
woo) [e324 7/3w ‘jeo)‘snioydsoyg N-"HN SS1 Saogd mopy
TOO l1ed N0 - uan|y3 jeuly
8 TT €ST €9 20T LE 695C 766 ¢S8T STL SSEE0 wnuwixe
[4] S 6 9€ 0T v SET v8 13974 29T 92620 wnunuiiy
8T L YET TS 0L 9T 8vZT 414 060T 744 9ETE0 93esony
(074 '8 €ST 679 [ 6 €TET s TEY'T £8S 9Z67°0 2102 ‘9z Ainr
8Z 80T 34" €55 €6 9€ 695'C 266 7587 STL S0TE0 2102 ‘6T AInr
11 Ly 6 9°S€ SL ¥'8C 98 :14 79 LET 6STE0 2T0Z ‘TT Ainr
€T LYy ST 6'1S [do)» 59¢ SET 8 €St [4:1% SSEE0 102 ‘s Ainr
3jep sjdwes
LS T'6 TO0E 8 00z F43 1002 oze 860°¢ QEE a8es2ny DN
Aep/sqj 1/3w Aep/sqi 1/3w Aep/sqq /3w Aep/sqi 1/3w Aep/sqj /3w
siseg udisag
7/3w ‘je01‘snioydsoyd /3w ‘NyL N-"HN SSL ‘god moj4
Hoday suonesadQ Ajyauoy Juejd Juswiieal] aSemas ¥aa.) A3|pry 140d3Y 14vya

Ayuoyiny jedpiuniy diysumo uaysos ise3 ZT0Z AT 40 Yuow




























‘S310N

0g8°0 280l Z60°0 0900 00L0 cler S6EY "By
06'vC S'Ze 9/¢C 6.1 00c 69ty 98'lLEl [ejol
L
LE
6.0 1660 2900 8500 2600 eee’l 0y 0¢
6120 1660 Z90°0 8500 z60°0 6.€°) 820y 6C
1640 100" G900 9500 680°0 19€7) 0901 8¢
0S50 60 9500 €500 €800 8ye’lL 096°¢ lZ
Zr80 zl0') G/00 6500 9600 19g° L 0c9v oC
0€8°0 GoL') 0zL 0 0900 G600 <10} 2 zeoy Sc
88/°0 GSO'L eLo 6500 G600 L9V zocy ve
98/°0 GSO'IL L0 6500 9600 Syl Sy €C
88/°0 GSO'I €LLo 6500 G600 elel Blyy zc
2080 z60°) €eL0 /500 G600 YAzl 00z ¥4
080 680°) 8cL0 /500 600 oS’ oy 0C
0080 990°L 8LL0 9500 z60°0 LGP L orov 6l
9280 o[o] 8LL0 0900 9600 Wyl 9/8°€ 8l
0080 zso'L 8600 8G0°0 9600 vyl ey Ll
0080 €50°) 8600 6500 9600 ocy'L oSy 9l
0080 zso'L 8600 8500 9600 8ey L cery Gl
9280 180°L 6010 LS00 G600 005"} ovy'v vl
1880 LALL 1ZAN0 6500 2010 096G} 008 €l
9660 LZe' ) 9¢L0 €800 L0 ci9L 06€'S zl
- z58°0 €oL’L 6010 /¥0°0 G600 ver L YAZA S Ll
o 9e8°0 /8071 0600 2900 660°0 1251 vivy ol
9€8°0 880°) 0600 2900 0010 Gey'lL Geevy 6
9€8°0 /80°L 0600 2900 6600 Tl veey 8
8180 Geo'l #50°0 0500 €800 08 L o9V ¥ yA
1/8°0 orll 080°0 12070 8110 0.¥') oSy 9
G980 GO} G/00 2900 €0l 0 65y L 069'v S
€¥8°0 080°L 2l00 2900 €0l 0 142 Loy 14
2680 yxAN" #S0°0 G900 9LL0 196" 996 Y €
0680 8ClL'L GG00 9900 110 005"} ol8y Z
2680 2V 500 G900 9110 9.5} GlLO'G L
pbBuw -pbBwi pbuw pbw pbw pBw pbuw sieq
MO|4 UsysoD id 1819 ld Jes iy id 181 Hd Je1sN uone}s duind MOjH JUE|d .
it (SETRIO) ABAA “1ISOAA BALI( UOS|IAA ayid ljoed aue siig Repn 1sepn usysos) 1sspi
rA X174
” sunp

smoj4 diysumo] usysor) jseg





















2. The Arbours at West Goshen —
They are continuing to build a few more homes. There are some changes proposed in the
mixture of types of homes to be constructed due to a changing market,

3. Goshen Leisure Development
Nothing New This Month

4. West Goshen Business Park
The developer has submitted plans for a 114 one-bedroom age restricted apartment complex
to be constructed on Lot 8, there are no major concerns with the sanitary sewer system.

5. Zarelli Subdivision 825 Goshen Road
Nothing new this month.

6. Margarita’s Site Development
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

7. Wexford Mews
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

8. Jerrehian Estate
Large Tract
Glace has finished the initial review the sanitary sewer plans for the proposed 598 unit
development. They are still proposing two (2) pumping stations. They have provided
preliminary plans. The review has been completed with no major issues on the proposed
design. Plans for 14 lot development were reviewed and that the temporary pumping station
should be eliminated and individual grinder pumps be installed. Also we required changes
to the rights of way and the connection to the existing force main. Samples of what type of
pumping stations the Authority desired were sent to Horizon Engineers.

The proposed three (3) lot subdivision which was an existing home and two (2) new lots,
there were a few minor comments. Horizon Engineers called and discussed both reviews
and agreed to make the requested changes. The WCASD has signed an agreement to
dedicate the gravity lines and right of way to the existing small pumping station at the
athletic fields to the Authority. Ross is handling the paperwork.

Graystone South

The sewer work is substantially complete. They submitted a video of the pipe installation.
They have provided as built plans and dedication documents as well as a sanitary sewer
easement to Max and Ross for review. The easement was approved and sent by our office
to Ross. Ross is still waiting for the signoff from the Jerrehians.

9. Greenhill Corporate Park — Lot 11
Drury Development Company is proposing a 2 %z story 34,480 s.f. office building at 1171
McDermott Drive. There are no major issues with the sewer for this proposed project.
this was approved at the planning commission in July, 2009.




10. Village of Shannon — Shadeland Woods
They are continuing to construct units in this development.

11. Lincoln Independence Park
Nothing New This Month

12. DLH Development — Reservoir Property
Waiting for as-built drawings and dedication documents

13. Domestic Violence Center
Need record drawings of the tie-in to the system. Nothing new this month.

14. Gavin Property — 415 Goshen Road
Nothing New This Month

15. Liberty Tools
This property will be served by a grinder pump. They have proposed to tie a few other lots

into the low pressure system. John Scott has agreed with this concept which was done on

Delaware Avenue and Wexford Mews. Ross has been discussing individual grinder pump
agreements for each property that will connect to the system with the attorney for Liberty

Tools. Nothing new this month.

16. Kirkland Woods
This is a new 7 lot sub-division on 4.3 acres, located at Kirkland Avenue and Ashbridge
Road. The sanitary sewer main needs extended but no rights of ways are involved. A
developer’s agreement will need to be entered into between the Authority and the developer.
The plan received approval from the Township and they have contacted Ross and our office
to establish a construction escrow account. They reviewed and approved the construction
escrow account.

17. QVC Warehouse
QVC is planning an approximately 60,000 s.f. addition to its warehouse. There appear to be
no significant issues with the sanitary sewer system for the proposed addition.

18. Chester County Hospital
The plans were revised to address all the review comments. They will need to dedicate a
small portion of the sewer line in Goshen Road to the Authority. There were some questions
on the EDU’s and the sewer permit applications. We have not seen the easement plans or the
road occupancy permit application for the township. There have been some questions on
deduct meters for the chillers and condensers.

19.Fame Fire Company Expansion
Proposed 4,000 s.f. addition located at S. Matlack & Rosedale Ave. This does not
significantly affect the Authority’s system. An approval letter was sent out. Nothing new
this month.

20. Deco Sales Company
3,000 s.f. addition to office and warehouse on Carter Drive. Review was done and submitted
to the township and the developer’s engineers.




The following invoices were moved for approval by Frank Biasi, seconded by Ron Rothrock and
unanimously approved:

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT

Unruh General Representation $ 554.65
DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:

PAYEE DEVELOPER AMOUNT

Unruh Greystone South $ 9250

On a motion by Philip Corvo and seconded by Ron Rothrock, the following requisitions were
approved for payment.

TAPPING FEE FUND:
REQUISITION # | PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT
1497 Glace & Associates TMDL $ 1,420.94
1498 Unruh, Turner, Burke | Appeal to EHB $ 579213
& Frees
1496 Hall & Assoc. TMDL $  2,569.39
1495 PA DEP NPDES Permit $ 2,500.00




Philip Corvo requested a 1-2 page summary of what has/is transpiring with EPA and DEP for the
Township Supervisor to review.

FULTON FINANCIAL BALANCES (as of June 30, 2012)
Total all accounts - $ 6,216,964.79

There being no further business, on a motion by Frank Biasi seconded by Ron Rothrock, the
meeting was adjourned at 7:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tina Charron, Recording Secretary




	MA_2012-08-13_Agenda_and_Packet
	08132012-MA-Packet-B
	08132012-MA-Packet-C
	08132012-MA-Packet-D

